
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, February 7th , 2023 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 
I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. January 2023 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $282,649.98 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $63,409.97 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

A. Moore Engineering Update 
 

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1)  

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
a. Dekko Center Pool Steps 

2) Donation Fund Request Requirements  
3) Cemetery and Levy Mowing Bids 
4) Government Email updates 

 
 

IX. Old Business 



a. Ordinance 486 Licensing for THC Sales 2nd Reading 
 

XII.   New Business  
 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, February – Casey/Josh, March – Scott E./Mike April – 
Scott N//Shawn 
 

B. Department Updates 
A. Public Works 
B. Public Safety 
C. EDA 
D. Beautification 

 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 
 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, January 10 , 2023 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Minutes 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call  Members present: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. 

Absent: Nordquist.  Also present: Mayor Hintz, Administrator Larson and the local 
media. Member Nordquist was present at 6:13pm. 

 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, except for referral to staff or commission 
for future report.  NONE 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. December 2022 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $184,715.53 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $67,248.50 
D. Set date, time and location of council meetings. 
E. Designate official depositories. 
F. Designate official newspaper. 

 
Member Krieger made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the 
Consent Agenda as amended. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Roux, 
Krieger and Lewis. Opposed: NONE Motion passed. 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 
Member Erickson made a motion and Member Roux seconded to approve the 
Agenda as amended. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Roux, Krieger and 
Lewis. Opposed: NONE Motion passed. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

 
A. Moore Engineering Update 

 
Brandon Reber, of Moore Engineering, was present to hand out copies of the contracts 
and documents on the Sewer Project.  He stated that the contracts need to be signed and 
that the contractors will now be able to schedule the start of the project.  
 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 

1) Recognition of Council Member Stene 
2) 2022 Elected Officials Swearing in Oath 

 
Mayor Hintz swore in Member Mathsen, Member Krieger and new Member Scott 
Nordquist.  Member Mathsen swore in Mayor Hintz.  
 

3) Committee Members – 
 

Mayor Hintz updated council as to assignments to Special Committees: Member 
Erickson moved to the EDA Committee and Member Nordquist was assigned to the 
Public Safety Committee.  Committee assignments will be posted on the city’s Facebook 
page.  

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
 

Administrator Larson updated council on the different departments in the City.  The 
liquor store ended the year with an “unaudited” surplus of $21,559.00.  Larson went on to 
discuss the happenings at the Dekko Center. There was an open house on December 27th, 
with over 80 kids attending the event – ice rink is flooded and open – Walley ball is 
going good – other events are in the works – one ongoing concern is the lifeguard issue 
and the shortage we are experiencing.  Larson then introduced a plan to try and draw 
people to apply for lifeguard positions. The initial plan is to utilize gambling funds 
($2,000) to start a program rewarding lifeguards for their services rendered.  The plan 
would be to start a scholarship fund and give to active lifeguards a scholarship of 
$500.00.  In addition to the scholarship fund, she requested that the remaining gambling 
funds be distributed to the following: $1,000.00 Ada police department - $1,000.00 Ada 
fire department - $500.00 to the Norman County K-9 program in memory of Sheriff 
Thornton. 
 
Member Krieger made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the 
donations from the gambling fund to the following: $2,000.00 Dekko Center 
Lifeguard Scholarship Program - $1,000.00 Ada police dept.- $1,000.00 Ada fire 



dept. - $500.00 to the Norman County K-9 program. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, 
Mathsen, Roux, Krieger, Nordquist and Lewis. Opposed: NONE Motion passed. 
 
   

2) One Fund Drive – Due Date February 28, 2023 
 

Gary Cares operates the program. 
 

3) MOU – AFSCME union contract update – health insurance revisited. 
 
Administrator Larson brought to council an update on the union contract with 
AFSCME members. It was in the new contract that if health insurance premiums 
went up by more than 5% the issue of what the city might cover in addition to the 
$1,400.00 per month.  It was decided to increase for family members another 
$140.00 per month to cover the cost of health insurance. Single members would 
not be affected.  
 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Erickson seconded to 
approve the increase in health insurance coverage in the amount of $140.00 
per month to the AFSCME union members. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, 
Mathsen, Roux, Krieger, Nordquist and Lewis. Opposed: NONE Motion 
passed 
 

IX. Old Business 
 

 
XII.   New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, January – Kim/Shawn, February – Casey/Josh, March – 
Scott E./Mike April – Scott N//Shawn 

B. Ordinance 486 Licensing for THC Sales – 1st Reading 
 

Due to the legalization of THC products, the council has decided to review the permitting 
of legal THC products at vendors within the city. Discussion ensued and since the topic is 
fairly new, council decided to set the permit fee at $250.00 and will look at the topic in 
the future to see if that fee is too much or not enough. 
 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Erickson seconded to approve the 
first reading of   

Ordinance 486 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 22 OF 
THE CITY CODE PROVIDING LICENSING REQUIREMENTS 

FOR THE SALE OR DISPOSAL OF EDIBLE PRODUCTS 
CONTAINING TETRAHYDROCANNABINOL (THC) 

By roll call vote: All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Roux, Krieger, 
Nordquist and Lewis. Opposed: NONE Motion passed 
 
 



 
 
 
 
C. KRJB Annual Contract 

 
Administrator Larson presented the advertising contract from KRJB in the amount of 
$5,349.67 to cover advertising for the City of Ada General Fund, City Council and the 
Ada Liquor Store. 
 
Member Lewis made a motion and Member Roux seconded to approve the 2023 
advertising contract with KRJB radio in the amount of $5,349.67. All in favor: 
Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Roux, Krieger, Nordquist and Lewis. Opposed: NONE 
Motion passed. 
 
D. Department Updates 

A. Public Works – Member Krieger updated council – highlights included snow 
removal, Visser’s loader use, and a snow blower tractor being used for snow 
removal. 

B. Public Safety – Member Roux stated they did not meet.  
C. EDA – Administrator Larson stated that the EDA reviewed the status of the 

low interest loans and that the newest USDA Grant has not been utilized yet. 
D. Beautification – Member Mathsen stated they did not meet and normally don’t 

meet in December. 
 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 

Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Krieger seconded to approve 
adjourning the meeting at 6:41 PM. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Roux, 
Krieger, Nordquist and Lewis. Opposed: NONE Motion passed. 

 
 
 

 











Page 1 of 1

 Aquamentor, Inc.
628 South Ave 

Garwood, NJ  07027

(908)889-4242

info@aquamentor.com

www.aquamentor.com

Estimate
ADDRESS
DEKKO COMMUNITY CENTER 
ATTN: BRIANNA EGGEN 
107 4TH AVE E. 
ADA, MN 56510

SHIP TO
DEKKO COMMUNITY CENTER 
ATTN: BRIANNA EGGEN 
107 4TH AVE E. 
ADA, MN 56510

ESTIMATE 2922
DATE 01/24/2023

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

4 EL 06 ADA COMPLIANT EASY STAIR - 6 STEP - FOR POOL DEPTHS FROM 
48' TO 57'

1 6,399.00 6,399.00T

SHIP-FRT FREE SHIPPING - COMMON CARRIER DELIVERY 1 0.00 0.00T

 SUBTOTAL 6,399.00

TAX 0.00

TOTAL $6,399.00

Accepted By

Accepted Date




























	February Council Meeting Agenda
	January 10, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes
	1464_001
	EST #2922 V2
	APD ICRS JANUARY 2023_0001

